

SATURDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2022 | DEBORAH F. STANLEY ARENA AND CONVOCATION HALL





# Contents

# The Ceremony

The Program	2
The Procession	3

Officers of the University 4
Deans of the University
Commencement Speaker 6
Student Speaker
Alumni Banner Presenter
Academic Traditions
Honor Organizations
SUNY Distinguished Faculty9
Retiring Faculty and Professional Staff
State University of New York Board of Trustees
State University of New York at Oswego College Council
Military Science
College Honors Program 10
Honors Programs
Division of Extended Learning11

# **Degree Conferral**

Graduate Degree Candidates12
------------------------------

Undergraduate Degree Candidates

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences	14
School of Business	16
School of Communication, Media and the Arts	17
School of Education	18

Class of 2022 Senior Class Gifts	19
Public Ceremonies Committee	23
Special Thanks	23
Visitor Information	24

Alma Mater	back cover
------------	------------

# Land Acknowledgment

The State University of New York at Oswego would like to recognize with respect the Onondaga Nation, the "people of the hills," or central firekeepers of the Haudenosaunee Confederacy, the Indigenous Peoples on whose ancestral lands SUNY Oswego now stands.

Please join SUNY Oswego in acknowledging the Mohawk, Oneida, Onondaga, Cayuga, Seneca, and Tuscarora Nations, their elders both past and present, as well as the future seven generations yet to come.

Consistent with the university's values of diversity and equity, inclusion and social justice, this acknowledgment demonstrates a commitment to cultivating relationships with Native American communities through academic collaborations, partnerships, historical recognitions, and community service in order to dismantle the legacies of conquest and colonization.



The University Medallion

# The Program

# Order of Exercises

### Prelude

Juan F. LaManna, Organist Selections from Music for the Royal Fireworks by George Frideric Handel and Selections from The Prince of Denmark's March by Jeremiah Clarke

### Processional\*

Juan F. La Manna, *Organist* Selections from *Pomp and Circumstance* by Edward Elgar

**Convening of December Commencement** Elizabeth Dunne Schmitt

National Anthem Led by Molly DeMarco

Introduction of Platform Party Elizabeth Dunne Schmitt

Welcome Mary C. Toale

**Greetings** Darlene Baker

Introduction of Student Speaker Kathleen G. Kerr

Student Address Thomas Ehrhard Recognition of Military Service, Retiring Faculty and Professional Staff Scott Furlong

**Commencement Speaker** Cameron Jones

**Conferring of Graduate Degrees** Mary C. Toale

Recognition of Graduates\* Rebecca Mushtare

**Conferring of Undergraduate Degrees** Mary C. Toale

Recognition of Undergraduates\* Kristin Croyle Prabakar Kothandaraman Jennifer Knapp Laura Spenceley

Alumni Banner Presentation Yahya Ibrahima Ndiaye

**Charge to Graduates** Mary C. Toale

Alma Mater Led by Molly DeMarco Adjournment of December Commencement Elizabeth Dunne Schmitt

Recessional\*\* Juan F. LaManna, Organist Selections from Te Deum by Marc-Antoine Charpentier

Readers Lisa M. Glidden, Professor, Political Science Micheal Riecke, Assistant Professor, Broadcasting and Mass Communication

In an effort to honor graduating seniors individually, SUNY Oswego selects faculty members to read each graduate's name as they receive congratulations from their dean and the officer in charge.

\* Families and guests are requested to hold their applause until all names have been read.

\*\* Audience is to remain seated until all graduates, faculty, and platform party recess.

All graduates, family members, guests, faculty and staff are invited to attend a reception immediately following the ceremony in the Marano Campus Center.

# The Procession

The procession begins with the entrance of the chair of the Faculty Assembly bearing the university mace, followed by the retiring faculty and professional staff, summa cum laude graduates leading the undergraduate candidates, graduate candidates, the emeriti faculty, and faculty led by marshals who escort them to special seating areas. When they have taken their places, the platform party enters. The officer in charge of the university concludes the procession wearing the university medallion.

### **Honors Marshals**

Evelyn Clark Associate Professor Department of Sociology

Laura Bea Lamb Visiting Assistant Professor Department of Accounting, Finance and Law

# **Undergraduate Marshals**

Steve Abraham Professor Department of Marketing and Management

Matthew McLeskey Assistant Professor Department of Criminal Justice

Linda Paris Visiting Assistant Professor Department of Technology

Najah Zaaeed Assistant Professor Department of Health Promotion and Wellness

# **Graduate Marshals**

Raihan Khan Associate Dean and Professor School of Business

Michael LeBlanc Professor Department of Counseling and Psychological Services

### **Faculty Marshals**

Jan Held Woodworth Associate Professor Department of Career and Technical Educator Preparation

Paul Tomascak Associate Dean and Professor College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## **Platform Party**

Mace Bearer Elizabeth Dunne Schmitt Chairperson Faculty Assembly

Thomas Ehrhard Student Speaker

Kristin Croyle Dean College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Prabakar Kothandaraman Dean School of Business

Jennifer Knapp Interim Dean School of Communication, Media and the Arts

Laura Spenceley Dean School of Education

Rebecca Mushtare Associate Dean Graduate Studies

Jill Pippin Dean Extended Learning

Mary Canale Vice President for Development and Alumni Engagement Victoria Furlong Vice President for Administration and Finance

Kathleen Kerr Vice President for Student Affairs

Kendra Cadogan Chief Diversity and Inclusion Officer

Scott Furlong Provost, Vice President for Academic Affairs and Enrollment Management

Darlene Baker Member College Council

Tara FitzGibbons Member College Council

Kristin Shanley-Graves Member College Council

Cameron Jones Commencement Speaker

Mary C. Toale *Officer in Charge* 

# Officers of the University



### Mary C. Toale Officer in Charge

Appointed Officer in Charge on January 1, 2022, Dr. Toale provides continuing leadership for the university, drawing on years of deep involvement in the advancement of high-level initiatives across the SUNY Oswego campus community. Toale's service includes many leadership roles since her arrival in 2014, in-

cluding: Deputy to the President, Affirmative Action Officer, Campus safety monitor, liaison to the SUNY Employee Relations and General Counsel's Offices, co-officer-in-charge for Enrollment Management, acting vice president for Student Affairs, interim dean of Graduate Studies, chair of the Department of Communication Studies, graduate coordinator, and as a faculty fellow in the President's Office. Prior to joining SUNY Oswego, Toale held faculty positions at West Virginia Wesleyan College and Baldwin Wallace University. She earned her doctoral degree in instructional communication and master's degree in communication theory and research from West Virginia University and a bachelor's degree in secondary mathematics education from West Virginia Wesleyan College.



#### Victoria Furlong

Vice President for Administration and Finance

Furlong earned her promotion to become Oswego's first woman to serve as vice president of administration and finance in September 2021. Furlong began her career at SUNY Oswego over 25 years ago and has had progressive leadership experiences on campus. In all of her positions, Furlong has sought to create a welcom-

ing and inclusive community for all. As SUNY Oswego's Chief Financial Officer, Furlong serves as a member of the President's Cabinet; oversees Facility Services, Human Resources, University Police, and the Finance and Budget Office. Furlong earned both her master of business administration and bachelor's in business administration from SUNY Oswego.



# Mary Canale

Vice President for Development and Alumni Engagement

Canale came to Oswego in 1996 as the coordinator of the Oswego State Fall Classic, and successfully worked her way up to her current position as vice president for development and alumni engagement and executive director of the Oswego College Foundation — positions she has held since 2016. A 1981 alumna, Canale was in-

tegral to the success of both of the university's comprehensive fundraising campaigns as well as the Path Forward, Possibility and Marano Scholars programs and the naming of the James A. Triandiflou Institute for Equity, Diversity and Transformative Practice in 2022. Canale serves as the university's principal fundraiser and has helped to achieve unprecedented growth in the school's endowment, which consistently shows stronger returns than peers. She is a member of the Association of Fundraising Professionals and the Council for Advancement and Support of Education.



# Scott Furlong

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs and Enrollment Management

The university's chief academic and enrollment officer, Furlong, joined the Oswego family in July 2017. Furlong is responsible for leadership of all instructional and academic programs, overseeing more than 100 academic programs in the university's four schools with more than

550 faculty, as well as a range of academic support staff and offerings. In May 2022, he also added leadership for a holistic approach to enrollment management, admissions, financial aid and retention efforts. A renowned public policy scholar and co-author of two books, Furlong has led and championed efforts around student success, integrating the ideals of a liberal arts education into all curriculum, and facilitating activities that bridge curricular and co-curricular learning. He earned his bachelor of arts degree in government from St. Lawrence University, and his master of public administration and Ph.D. in political science from American University.



# Kathleen Kerr

Vice President for Student Affairs

As Oswego's chief student affairs officer, Kerr serves on the President's Cabinet; oversees Auxiliary Services, Campus Life, Counseling Services, Health Services, Intercollegiate Athletics, Residence Life and Housing, Office of the Dean of Students, Campus Recreation, Student Orientation and Family Engagement, and Student

Conduct; and spearheads developing a strategic vision for student affairs while strengthening cross-campus collaborations. Her team strives to advance student success, complement and supplement the learning that occurs inside the classroom and help engender student belongingness. She earned a doctorate of education in educational leadership from the University of Delaware; and both a master's degree in college student personnel administration and bachelor's degree in psychology from Indiana University.



# Kendra Cadogan

Chief Diversity and Inclusion Officer

Cadogan, who joined SUNY Oswego in January 2022, leads the implementation of SUNY Oswego's strategic diversity and inclusion goals; serves as the interim director of the James A. Triandiflou '88 Institute for Equity, Diversity, Inclusion and Transformative Practice; and contributes to continued cultivation, enhancement

and promotion of an environment of equity and inclusion for all at SUNY Oswego. Cadogan previously served as the Senior Associate for Program and Policy Evaluation at the State University of New York. In this system administration role, she provided system-wide leadership for best practices related to recruiting and retaining diverse students through scholarship and fellowships initiatives. Cadogan also served as the Director of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion at the University at Buffalo School of Law, where she developed a broad range of DEI-related programs and initiatives. She earned her master of education and bachelor of arts degrees in psychology and sociology from the University at Buffalo.

# Deans of the University



# Kristin Croyle

Dean, College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Prior to joining Oswego in July 2019, Croyle served as vice president for student success and professor of psychological sciences at the University of Texas Rio Grande Valley. In the former role, she spearheaded retention and graduation initiatives, student educational outreach, academic advising and student academic

supports, experiential learning initiatives and more. She was instrumental in shaping the student success structure, initiatives and staffing at the newly formed multi-campus university to build undergraduate student success on all campuses. Croyle's prior positions include vice provost for undergraduate education as well as dean of the University College at the University of Texas-Pan American. She received her doctor of philosophy and master of arts in clinical psychology from the University of Montana, and a bachelor of science in psychology from the University of Utah.



# **Kristen Eichhorn**

Dean, Graduate Studies

Eichhorn was appointed dean in 2017 after serving the institution in several leadership roles, including Presidential Faculty Fellow, interim dean of extended learning, SUNY Faculty Senator and communication studies chair. Eichhorn was an American Council On Education Fellow in 2016-17, spending a year in Cornell

University's Office of Provost. Eichhorn has a distinguished record of teaching and research and her publications include co-authoring the "Interpersonal Communication: Building Rewarding Relationships" textbook and research papers in multiple international journals. She earned her bachelor's degree from Canisius College, master's from West Virginia University and Ph.D. in communication from the University of Miami.



# Jennifer Knapp

Interim Dean, School of Communication, Media and the Arts Named interim dean in June 2022 after serving as associate dean, Knapp has significant administrative and teaching experience since joining Oswego in 2008. As associate dean, she was at the forefront of the rollout of the new Academic Probation policy, and helped training advisors while working directly with students. She

has also been the point person for new adjunct orientation, organizing participants from across campus and building professional relationships. She also chaired the Assessment Advisory Committee for five years, chaired the Communication Studies Department and was twice interim department chair of Theatre. Knapp is proud to have led a team in the development of the new higher education leadership master's program. She earned her Ed.D. in educational psychology and master's in communication studies from West Virginia University and a bachelor's in communication studies from Canisius College.



### **Prabakar Kothandaraman** Dean, School of Business

Assuming the role as dean in July 2019, Kothandaraman previously served as chair and professor of professional sales in the Cotsakos College of Business at William Paterson University, and executive director of the Russ Berrie Institute for Professional Sales. He spearheaded rolling out the college's first-ever master's degree in

sales leadership; assembled the Russ Berrie Institute's advisory board and graduate program advisory board; excelled in corporate sponsorships and external training revenue; and increased corporate engagement through student-centric events leading to job placement. Kothandaraman previously taught at Drexel, Texas A&M and Xavier Institute of Management in Bhubaneswar, India. He received his doctorate in business administration from Pennsylvania State University's Smeal College of Business, an MBA from the Xavier Institute of Management and a B.E. in chemical engineering from the Birla Institute of Technology and Science in India.



# Jill Pippin

Dean, Extended Learning

Before joining Oswego in January 2014, Pippin served for eight years as dean for continuing education at Jefferson Community College. Her career has spanned both academic and business positions such as director for graduate services and enrollment, adjunct business instructor, director of operations and major accounts

manager. Experience in these roles and as an adult student, earning an MBA from Franklin University, has instilled a passion for providing access to higher education at all levels of the educational ecosystem. Previously, the Oswego alumna with a bachelor's in communication studies led enrollment management and student services for graduate students at Franklin University, developed the Jefferson Higher Education Center, facilitated significant growth of Jefferson's military services on Fort Drum and established other innovative and community-oriented programs for adult and non-traditional students. In 2013, she earned the Continuing Education Association of New York's Outstanding Continuing Educator Award.



# Laura Spenceley

Dean, School of Education

Named dean in May 2022, Spenceley previously served as interim dean of the School of Education, associate dean of graduate studies and associate professor of counseling and psychological services. She received her Ph.D. from Syracuse University before joining Oswego in 2012. Spenceley has chaired the School of Educa-

tion Faculty Council and been active in accreditation and assessment processes, while working to remove barriers to success for students. She has been a critical member of the Graduate Studies Division working in areas of enrollment, policy development and student success. She has served on a range of department, school and college-wide committees, and is highly engaged with the campus.

# **Commencement Speaker**



## Cameron Jones '09

Manager of Development for Integrated Content Strategy for ABC News Studios

A winner of multiple Emmy Awards, Jones currently coordinates inclusive content development activities for ABC News to support the greenlight process in development of show ideas generated internally and

from third-party producers. He works across a multiplatform content space developing and supporting treatments for longform narrative non-fiction special projects, multi-part series and docu-series.

He previously served in a chief-of-staff role for the Office of the President for ABC News. In this role, Jones reported to the president of ABC News and was a strategic partner on daily operations, special assignments and business for the news division. Jones also broadened his experience while working in project management for The Walt Disney Company's Directto-Consumer and International subsidiary. He supported advertising sales operations for Disney Media properties, for the first-ever Disney Media Upfront in 2019. Jones is passionate about people and storytelling with a mix of creativity, curiosity and entrepreneurship.

Previously, he worked as a contributing digital entertainment reporter for ABC News Digital and operations coordinator for ABC News Good Morning America. He was on the front lines behind the scenes at Good Morning America helping to produce live events and segments as well as other administrative duties, including day-to-day business functions.

Jones also spent his time in front of the camera conducting one-on-one interviews, live streams and digital video content that has included notables like Oprah Winfrey, LeAnn Rimes, Kelly Rowland, Raven-Symoné, Candace Cameron Bure and more.

In December 2013, ABC News honored Cameron as a Most Valuable Player for outstanding work. He also has earned a Graduate of the Last Decade award from SUNY Oswego.

During his time at SUNY Oswego, Jones was a member of the Future Alumni Network, National Association of Black Journalists, Phi Beta Sigma and among the first class of Oswego student bloggers. Jones also interned at WSTM/CNYCentral in Syracuse.

He remains very active with his alma mater, having participated in the university's Alumni-In-Residence program and New York City Career Connections; served on the Graduates Of the Last Decade Leadership Council and as a Career Connector for the Dr. Lewis B. O'Donnell Media Summit; and donated regularly to *The Fund for Oswego*.

In addition to his Oswego degree, Jones earned his master's degree in business administration from Syracuse University with a specialization in entrepreneurship.

# Student Speaker



# Thomas Ehrhard '24

President, SUNY Oswego Student Association

SUNY Oswego Student Association President Thomas Ehrhard is a junior majoring in philosophy, politics and economics, with a concentration in political economics and minors in German and sustainability studies. He was born and raised on

Long Island, currently residing in Smithtown. During his time at Oswego, Ehrhard has participated in many clubs and organizations including the History Club, Political Science Club, the Improv Comedy Club and the Student Association. He has also served as a member of the College Council (as a student representative), and a desk assistant in Onondaga Hall. When he is not on campus, Ehrhard enjoys hiking and exploring the country.

# Alumni Banner Presenter



Yahya Ibrahima Ndiaye '22 College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

An international student from Dakar, Senegal, Ndiaye is graduating with a bachelor's in electrical and computer engineering and in French studies. During his time on campus, he was as an orientation leader, tour guide and intern with

the Office of Admissions, a tutor for his majors, a teaching assistant for the French program, a student technician for the Electrical and Computer Engineering Department and president of both the Muslim Students Association and the Robotics Club. Over the past year, Ndiaye worked as an electrical and instrumentation intern at the African Refining Company in Senegal. He also was a process automation engineering intern with Freeport-Mcmoran, the biggest mining site in North America, located in Morenci, Arizona, where he will work following graduation. Ndiaye plans to pursue a career in industrial automation while attaining a master's degree and Ph.D., before returning to Senegal to make an impact on his community.

# Academic Traditions

The Commencement Setting — The 2007 ceremonies marked the first graduations to take place in what is now known as the Deborah F. Stanley Arena and Convocation Hall within Marano Campus Center. Located in the heart of campus, the Marano Campus Center represents the university's social hub and a gathering place for events appealing to a wide range of student, faculty and community interests. This \$25.5 million building was the first new construction on our lakeside campus in 35 years when it opened in the fall of 2006.

The Academic Procession — The centuries-old pageantry of the academic procession dates from ancient traditions rooted in the early universities. Since the clergy were in charge of the first academic ceremonies, they followed the familiar order of religious processions.

The Tradition of Academic Attire — Caps, gowns and hoods worn at college and university functions date from the Middle Ages. Monks and students of that time wore them to keep warm in the damp, drafty halls of learning. From these practical origins they have developed into the accepted garb which symbolizes scholarly achievement.

Baccalaureate gowns have a long, pleated front with shirring across the shoulders and back. They are primarily distinguished by flowing sleeves pointed at the fingertips. These gowns may be worn open or closed.

The master's gown is worn open and the sleeve is cut so that the forearm comes through a slit just above the elbow. The lining of the hood is satin and the color represents the school conferring the degree. The velvet border color represents the discipline in which the degree was earned.

Doctoral gowns are traditionally worn open, but either open or closed is acceptable. They carry broad, velvet panels down the front and three velvet bars on the full, round sleeves. This velvet trimming may be either black or the color distinctive of the degree. Mortarboards or caps worn with baccalaureate and master's gowns generally have black tassels. The tassel of the doctoral cap is usually made of gold bullion.

The doctoral hood gives color and meaning to the academic costume. Its silk lining bears the color of the institution conferring the degree. The hood is bordered with velvet of a prescribed width and color to indicate the field of learning to which the degree pertains.

Honor Cords for Military Service — United States veterans and reserve and active duty military graduating from SUNY Oswego are wearing red, white and blue honor cords in recognition of their service.

The University Medallion is worn by the SUNY Oswego officer in charge as a symbol of authority at all official ceremonies such as Commencement and Honors Convocation. Oswego is represented in the perfect center of the medallion by a tiny green and gold circle. The dot is located properly on an outline of New York state, which itself surmounts a globe to show the relationship of our institution to the state and the world. Fashioned by Dominic T. DiPasquale of the Art Department for president James Perdue's 1966 inauguration, the medallion was a gift of the Class of 1966 for the occasion.

A wreath of gold leaves surrounds the globe and is circled by a flat band bearing the engraved university name and two dates: 1861, the university founding; and 1948, the founding of the State University of which Oswego was a charter unit. On the clasp above the medallion sits a gold lamp of knowledge, emblematic of a seat of learning. (Photo, page 1.)

The University Mace — In medieval times the mace was a weapon of offense with the metal head often heavily spiked. Today it appears chiefly in ceremonial functions of churches, governments, colleges and universities. The head of the Oswego mace holds a jade sphere symbolizing the university of wisdom and knowledge, surrounded by four silver flanges unfolding petal-like without imprisoning the sphere and representing the potential of disciplined imagination, the goal of higher education. The richness of the jade and the rosewood shaft reflect the pomp and solemnity of academic ceremony.

A gift of the Class of 1969 for President James Perdue's inauguration, the Oswego mace has been in use at Commencement ever since. Joseph F. Shoenfelt of the art faculty created its design and silver work, with the rosewood turning by William D. Todd, formerly of the technology faculty. (Photo, page 15.)

#### Academic Colors

Brown Fine Arts CitronSocial Science	Peacock BluePublic Administration
Copper Economics	PinkMusic
CrimsonJournalism	PurpleLaw
Dark Blue Philosophy	Sage GreenPhysical
DrabAccountancy,	Education
Business	Salmon Pink Public Health
Science GoldScience	ScarletTheology
Kelly Green Medicine	Silver Oratory
Lemon Library Science	White Arts, Letters,
Light BlueEducation	Humanities
Orange Engineering	

# Honor Organizations

Alpha Psi Omega National Dramatics Honor Society – an honorary society founded in 1924 that recognizes outstanding student achievement in college and university theatre.

Alpha Sigma Lambda Honor Society for Adult Learners – recognizes the special achievements of adult students who accomplish academic excellence while facing competing interests of home and work.

Beta Alpha Psi National Business Honor Society – the international honorary organization for accounting and finance students and professionals, recognizes academic excellence and promotes professional development and service activities among its members.

Beta Beta National Biological Honor Society – recognizes high academic achievement of students in biological sciences. Dedicated to stimulating interest, scholarly attainment, and investigation in the biological sciences, as well as promoting research, innovation, and collaboration among students of the life sciences.

Beta Gamma Sigma International Business Honor Society for AACSB Accredited Schools – serving business programs accredited by the Association to Advance Collegiate Schools of Business.

Chi Alpha Epsilon Educational Opportunity Program Honor Society – recognizes the academic achievements of students admitted to colleges and universities through non-traditional criteria and serves EOP students. Promotes continued high academic standards, fosters increased communication among its members, and honors academic excellence achieved by those students.

Chi Sigma lota International Honor Society of Professional Counseling and for Professional Counselors – established in 1985 to provide recognition for outstanding achievement and service within the profession by counselors-in-training, counselor educators, and professional counselors whose career commitment is to research and serve through professional counseling.

Delta Phi Alpha German Honor Society – recognizes excellence in the study of German; promotes higher scholarship and study of German language, literature and civilization; emphasizing aspects of German life and the culture of universal value contributing to the eternal search for peace and truth.

**Epsilon Pi Tau** International Honor Society for Professions in Technology – membership based on high scholastic attainment, participation and leadership in Technology in the university and in the community, and professional qualifications and promise.

**Epsilon Upsilon** *Eta Sigma Gamma National Health Honorary Society* – Established in 1967 is an honorary for health education known for its rich history of serving students and the health profession through teaching, service, and research. Gamma Kappa Alpha National Italian Honor Society – formed to acknowledge superior scholastic performance in the field of Italian language, literature and culture, and is open to membership at institutions of higher learning in the United States and Canada. The society encourages college students to acquire a greater interest in, and a deeper understanding of, Italian culture, art and history.

Kappa Delta Pi National Education Honor Society – recognizes excellence and fosters mutual cooperation, support and professional growth for educational professionals.

Lambda Alpha Anthropology Honor Society – promotes scholarship and research in anthropology by recognizing and honoring superior achievement in the discipline among students, faculty and other persons engaged in the study of anthropology.

Lambda Pi Eta National Communication Studies Honor Society – represents what Aristotle described in his book, Rhetoric, as the three ingredients of persuasion: Logos meaning logic, Pathos relating to emotion, and Ethos derived as character, credibility and ethics.

**Mu Beta Psi** National Honorary Musical Fraternity – co-ed service fraternity encouraging fellowship among musicians and is devoted to the study and performance of music.

**Omicron Delta Epsilon** International Economics Honor Society – recognizes scholastic attainment and honors outstanding achievements in economics — establishment of closer ties between students and faculty in economics.

**Omicron Delta Kappa** National Leadership Honor Society – recognizes and encourages superior leadership and exemplary character, excellence as students and leaders in student groups, organizations, and activities.

**Phi Alpha Theta** *National History Honor Society* – requires a high overall GPA and even higher GPA in history, sponsoring student trips and outside lecturers.

Phi Beta Delta – an international honor society recognizing students, faculty, staff and alumni; who possess a deep commitment to international affairs, education, and research; who have made significant contributions to expanding global engagement and world awareness. Members of this honorary are wearing bronze medallions with red and yellow ribbons.

Phi Kappa Phi National Honor Society – promotes superior scholarship in all academic disciplines, honoring students who excel in scholarship in order to stimulate others to strive for excellence. **Pi Delta Phi** French Honor Society – recognizes outstanding scholarship in the French language and literatures, to increase the knowledge and appreciation of Americans for the cultural contributions of the French-speaking world, to stimulate and to encourage French and francophone cultural activities.

**Pi Kappa Lambda** National Music Honor Society – members are indicative of superior attainment in music and personal qualifications pertaining to an outstanding exponent of the art.

Pi Sigma Alpha National Political Science Honor Society – stimulates scholarship and intelligent interest in political science to provide a framework for enriching the exposure of its members and community to the study of government and issues of public concern.

**Psi Chi** National Honor Society for Psychology – encourages, stimulates and maintains excellence in scholarship and advancing the science of psychology.

Sigma Delta Pi National Hispanic Honor Society – recognizes excellence in the study of Spanish and provides incentive for Spanish language study, leadership, and service. Its motto is the Greek phrase "Spanías Didagéi Proágomen" meaning "Let's go forth/continue forth under the teaching/guidance of the Spanish language."

Sigma lota Rho is an interdisciplinary international affairs honor society. Promotes and rewards scholarship and service among students and practitioners of internal studies, international affairs, and global studies. Fosters integrity and creative performance in the conduct of world affairs.

Sigma Pi Sigma National Physics Honor Society – honors outstanding scholarship in physics; encourages interest in physics at all levels; promotes service of its members toward fellow students, colleagues and the public; and provides fellowship of those who excel in physics.

Sigma Tau Delta International English Honor Society – confers distinction for high academic achievement in English and Creative Writing and promotes interest in literature and writing.

**Sigma Xi** *Scientific Research Society* – recognizes scientific achievement, enhances health of research enterprise, fosters integrity in science and engineering and promotes the public's understanding of science for the purpose of improving the human condition.

**Tau Sigma** Academic Honor Society – recognizes and promotes the academic excellence and involvement of transfer students.

Vega Junior and Senior Women's Honor Society – women's junior and senior honor society which places strong value on academic leadership and community service.

# State University of New York Distinguished Faculty

The Distinguished Faculty Rank programs encourage an ongoing commitment to excellence, kindle intellectual vibrancy, elevate the standards of instruction and enrich contributions to public service. They demonstrate the State University's pride and gratitude for the consummate professionalism, the groundbreaking scholarship, the exceptional instruction and the breadth and significance of service contributions of its faculty.

Appointment constitutes a promotion to the highest academic rank, and it is conferred solely by the State University Board of Trustees. The list below recognizes SUNY Oswego's active teaching faculty recognized by such rank.

Kestutis G. Bendinskas, 2021 Distinguished Service Professor, Chemistry

Alfred Frederick, 2010 Distinguished Service Professor, Curriculum and Instruction

Alok Kumar, 2016 Distinguished Teaching Professor, Physics

Tracy Lewis, 2014 Distinguished Teaching Professor, Modern Languages and Literatures

Sarfraz Mian, 2022 Distinguished Professor Marketing and Management Ampalavanar Nanthakumar, 2022 Distinguished Teaching Professor Mathematics

Leigh Wilson, 2020 Distinguished Service Professor, English and Creative Writing

Harrison Hao Yang, 2021 Distinguished Teaching Professor, Curriculum and Instruction

# SUNY Oswego Retiring Faculty and Professional Staff

Jean Hallagan Professor, Curriculum and Instruction Initial Appointment to Oswego: 1994

John Halleron Staff Assistant, Extended Learning Initial Appointment to Oswego: 2002

Joyce Jaskula Senior Personnel Associate, Human Resources Initial Appointment to Oswego: 2008

Lisa McGhee-Laracuente Assistant Director, School of Business Advisement Initial Appointment to Oswego: 2002 Patrick Murphy Associate Professor, English and Creative Writing Initial Appointments to Oswego: 1992

Stephen Rosow Professor, Political Science Initial Appointment to Oswego: 1989

Kevin Velzy Chief of Police, University Police Initial Appointment to Oswego: 1989

# State University of New York

# **Board of Trustees**

Merryl H. Tisch *Chairman* 

Cesar Perales Vice Chairman

Joseph Belluck Courtney Eagles Burke Alexandria Chun Eric Corngold Marcos Crespo Robert Duffy James Haddon Keith Landa Eunice A. Lewin Stanley S. Litow Edward Spiro Cary Staller Camille Joseph Varlack Christy Woods

# Interim Chancellor of SUNY

Deborah F. Stanley

# SUNY Oswego College Council

James M. McMahon *Chair* 

Darlene Baker Richard Farfaglia Tara FitzGibbons Brian S. McGrath Christine Patrick Kristin A. Shanley-Graves

Thomas Ehrhard Student Representative

# **Military Science**

The following student from this class has completed the prescribed course of study in Military Science at the State University of New York at Oswego and have or will be commissioned by the President of the United States as Second Lieutenant, United States Army or United States Air Force. Those students who met the criteria for Distinguished Military Student (DMS) will graduate with departmental honors as Distinguished Military Graduates (DMG).

Hayden Smith - US Army

# **College Honors Program**

The Oswego College Honors Program consists of a core of courses in the social sciences, humanities, natural sciences, philosophy and history designed to stimulate students' intellectual growth and develop their analytical abilities. Unlike traditional courses, which present material from a single field of study, Honors Program courses are multi-disciplinary, drawing ideas and information from many fields and addressing concerns common to all the disciplines. In addition to Honors core requirements and all the requirements in their majors, Honors Program students must also meet requirements in laboratory science and a foreign language and complete an Honors Thesis, in which they explore a topic in some depth.

The following students from this class, wearing silver tassels, are completing the requirements for the SUNY Oswego College Honors Program:

Salinger Oestreicher Rachel Valente

# **Honors Programs**

Honors Programs have been instituted for outstanding students in the fields of biology, chemistry, economics, history, mathematics, meteorology, physics, political science and psychology. The eligibility requirements for these programs are rigorous and the coursework itself is beyond the scope of that of regular classes.

The following students from this class have completed an Honors Program:

Muhammadzohir Hidoyatov – Chemistry Zack Summers – Chemistry

# **Division of Extended Learning**

The Division of Extended Learning is committed to providing access to high-quality education to people of all ages and stages of life and career. The division works with academic departments to create, deliver and support innovative and responsive credit and non-credit programming to diverse audiences in order to open gateways to new careers, enhance skills or pursue lifelong learning, spanning multiple modalities and locations. Non-traditional and part-time students earning baccalaureate completion degrees online, in the evening, and in blended programs at our Syracuse campus receive the same high quality education as on-campus students while maintaining the ability to balance their personal and professional commitments. Majors include broadcasting and mass communication, business administration, criminal justice, human development, public relations and wellness management.

> Adilah Abdul-Matin Jaden Taylor Anderson Kimberly Ankrum Milka Esther Arencibia Cespedes Nicole Marie Bauer Austin Bishop-Carimbocas Jodie Bortel Jessica Lynn Bourcy Kara Brown Tamika Bucknor Karen M. Canales Brina Collado Krystal Simone Curry James A. D'Agostino Lane Patrick Daley Debbie De Jesús Sarah Dolan Crystal A. Duncker Amanda N. DuVall Iulia Isabella Ende-Smith **Justin Francisco Fiallo** Shane Gallo Shane A. Gladle Ashley Nicole Goyeau Tunichia Marie Grant Kenneth E. Greene Mikhail Taymar Kaolin Griffiths Zachary Charles Guay Jonathan Christopher Hall Unique Henegan Emily N. Hoeflich Alissa Humphrey Hannah Grace Ingerson

Hanna Christine Keysor Shantie Krissoondatt Gianna E. Labbate Whitney Lopez Veronika Losonczi-Edouard Veronica Lowe Jason Maldonado Alyson Leigh McDonough Kasey McDonough Naomi Jewel McMullen Elaina Mai Mocarski Amanda Morris Alexandra Morsman Matthew John Mrozinski Desiree A. Mullen Alicia H. Mustafa Rhonda Monisa Patterson Clive Don Persaud Michael Peter Pezzullo Laura J. Robinson William Regan Shirley Erin G. Simmons **Jillian Smith** Zechariah Vernon Stahl Grace C. Straub Nychelle S. Thomas Alivia R. Torpey Gregory Sands Tripp-Basgall Brian A. Vanella Lashana J. Williamson Alexis Anne Wolfe Gavin Tirrell Paris Wyatt

# Division of Graduate Studies

The Division of Graduate Studies hosts more than three dozen graduate programs across all four colleges and schools. Graduate students are able to access these program at our Oswego and Syracuse campuses, online and at certain work sites in the region. We provide an environment that produces the next generation of leaders who are interested in a global mindset, ethical communication and an appreciation for diversity and inclusion.

# Candidates for Master's Degree and Certificate of Advanced Study

Subject to completion of all degree requirements, degrees will be conferred upon those individuals listed herein who have met the requirements of their respective degrees.

Graduate degree recipients are hooded by the provost and college or school dean, and receive congratulations from the dean of graduate studies and the officer in charge.

# CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY

Amanda Behm, Minoa Thomas K. Little, Syracuse

# MASTER OF ARTS

Fatemeh Askarinejad, Hoboken, NJ Kedar Naga Harish Bhetalam, Oswego Katelyn D. Curro, Canastota Michaela Eileen Luedke, Penfield James Daniel Moran, Auburn Kelly Elizabeth North, Ilion

# MASTER OF ARTS IN TEACHING

Skylar Kay Guest, Victor Megan Jane Labosky, Binghamton Caitlin Grace Sweet, Latham

# MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Ervin Jose Bautista, Bronx Hannah Michelle Berleue, Campbell Nicole R. Brooker, Harpursville Nathan D. Bull, Brockport Megan Scanlon Crouse, Oswego Nigel Isaiah Jalee Duffus, Syracuse Ryan Michael Kelly, Syracuse Brian David Lellis, Greenlawn Nikita Ann Mckinnon, Westtown Dara Lynn Miller, Rotterdam Joseph Michael Pompeii, Palmyra Aaron L. Smith, Schenectady Priyadarshini Thirunellayi Gopalakrishnan, Schenectady Eden-Lyn Thomas, Manchester Cory Ryan Villanueva, Jamesville Kimathi T. Witt Sr., Ronkonkoma Mena M. Yacoub, Glen Oaks

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Dalton Jovan Alexis, Spring Valley Ginger K. Anson, Dexter David Edward Babb, Syracuse Joleyne Besaw, Hannibal Pragathi Chandaluri, Trenton, NJ Emily Curtis, Middletown, RI Stephanie Teresa Guglielmi, Syracuse Tiffany Rukayyah Jack, Laurelton Maddie Y. Kong, Staten Island Pamela Lopez, Brentwood Shannon Marie McKenzie, Camillus Brittany Erin Miller, Syracuse Conor John Miro, Commack Ryan Matthew Palmer Jr., Verona Kassidy Lynn Pekarek, Minetto Danielle Leigh Wilson, Walworth Zachary Wyant, Pennellville

# MASTER OF SCIENCE AND CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY

Rachel Marie Green, Baldwinsville

# MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

Julie Christine Birner, Liverpool Roger Boucher, Massapequa Tanner J. Dupuy, Horseheads Jillian Leigh Finn, Westernville Mikayla M. Francis, Fort Drum Katelyn J. Geer, Pulaski Kristin Elizabeth Hanggi, Naples Jordan Daniel Kramer, Arkport Sarah A. Lindovski, Baldwinsville Chelsey Renee Mahany, DeRuyter Kyla Marion Pecora, Syracuse Victoria Porter, Northport Justin Kenneth Schimek, Smithtown Owen N. Valentine, Liverpool Edgar Glen Wallace, Attica Morgan E. Wing, Massapequa Park

# MASTER OF SCIENCE IN TEACHING

Michael G. Kaefer, Ramsey, NJ

# **GRADUATE CERTIFICATES**

Integrated Health Systems James Daniel Moran, Auburn

# Interdisciplinary Trauma Studies

Devin A. Hodges, Chittenango Brittany Erin Miller, Syracuse Cli'shay Wilbern-Lovejoy, Victor Danielle Leigh Wilson, Walworth

# **Nursing Home Administration**

Frank S. Arduini, Lindenhurst Malerie Ann Bafaro, Rensselaer Catherine Bullock, Hamburg Lauren Diona Durante Brereton, Brooklyn Christine F. Nadeau, Rensselaer Falls Michael Scioscia, Wantagh



Sheldon Hall, the historic home of SUNY Oswego, was first opened in 1913. It is named after Edward Austin Sheldon, who founded the university in 1861.

# College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences is the largest academic division in SUNY Oswego, boasting 18 academic departments, 15 interdisciplinary programs, five graduate programs, and several certificate programs. Providing a learner-centered community committed to high intellectual standards, the college offers more than 40 undergraduate majors in subjects ranging from American studies to zoology, nearly as many minors, and eight cooperative degree programs. Through in-depth study in traditional and interdisciplinary programs, we prepare students to identify and develop productive solutions to the many challenges facing regional, national, and global civil society.

# **Candidates for Baccalaureate Degree**

Subject to completion of all degree requirements, degrees will be conferred upon those individuals listed herein who have met the requirements of their respective degrees in December 2022.

In an effort to honor graduating seniors individually, SUNY Oswego selects faculty members to read each graduate's name as they receive congratulations from their dean and the officer in charge.

- \*\*\* Summa Cum Laude (3.80–4.00) identified by gold cap and gown.
- \*\* Magna Cum Laude (3.60–3.79) identified by gold honor stole.
- \* Cum Laude (3.30–3.59) identified by gold honor rope.

College Honors Program identified by silver tassel.

Mina Kanani Aguilar, Pulaski \*\*\* Natiley Marie Allen, Macedon Jazlyn Simone Allison, Queens Village Sage Elizabeth Almstead, Syracuse Kimberly Ankrum, Ithaca \*\* Samaj Leigh Arnold, Rochester

Cassandra Pearle Barker, Oswego Daniel Marc Beilinson, Trumbull, CT Jordan Michael Brown, Chittenango \*\*\* Nicholas Jeffrey Brown, Oswego Shania Jennifer Bumbury, Schenectady David Lee Burgress Jr., Phoenix

Louis B. Calbet, Fort Plain Kelly A. Caldwell, Syracuse Samuel A. Charlton, Oswego

- \*\* Daniel Chwiejczak, Syracuse Gianna M. Ciccone, Utica
- \*\*\* Liam Michael Clary, Oswego Ryan D. Collins, New York
- \* Sheenvia Rose Conley, Fulton Avery M. Croucher, Oswego

Nicholas C. Davis, Virginia Beach, VA Debbie De Jesús, Syracuse Patricia Joan De Lanoy, Brewster Ceth Deloff, Hannibal Xander DiSanto, New York

- \* Collin Rayner Ditch, Sackets Harbor
- \*\* Kaitlin Donaghue, De Ruyter Dynijah Chinesta Drakes, Brooklyn
- \* Adam J. Durand, Syracuse
- \* Daniel James Eickler, Constantia Edima Cheryl Ekanem, Far Rockaway Julia Isabella Ende-Smith, Camillus

Sierra Rose Fachtmann, Weedsport Nicole Maria Failing, Little Falls Diereby Aisha Fall, Uniondale Haley Farrands, Livonia Darby Faublas, Phoenix Brittany C. Ferguson, Oswego Jonathan Flask, Syracuse Emily Joan Foreman, Hopewell Junction

Jonathan Mark Germakovski, Syracuse \* Shane A. Gladle, West Winfield

- Keiry Yasmin Gonzalez Abreu, Brooklyn
- \* Anna Ewelina Grala, Maspeth
- \* Kenneth E. Greene, Brooklyn

- \* Abigail Christine Hanley, Richland
- \* Madison G. Hartung, Cicero
- Zackary William Hemphill, Pennellville
- \*\*\* Muhammadzohir Hidoyatov, Oswego Tiffany Titania Hill, South Ozone Park
- \*\* Eliana B. Horning, Sterling
- \*\*\* Alissa Humphrey, Napanoch Iesha Nicole Hunt, Brooklyn

Anthony M. Impellizzeri, Jamesville

Amari J. Jacob, Brooklyn Leah Jacobs, Liverpool Lidsai Jammy Jean Baptiste, Haverstraw Madison Johnson, Felton, DE Nolan C. Johnson, Fulton

Richard Owusu Ansah Kanin, Cambria Heights Jonathan Katzer, Warners

 \* Gracie Kelly, Oswego
 Logan T. Kelly, Walden
 Madelyn Kruszka, Hamburg
 Mckenna Kuhlmann, Cato
 Jeong Guk Kwak, Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea

Jillian Margaret Lantry, Syracuse James M. Lattanzi, Kings Park

- \* Luke LeClair, Cicero
- \*\*\* Brendan Tyler Lentini, Middle Village Charles Matthew Levos, Liverpool
- \*\*\* Sara Ashley Lewis, Liverpool Kyle Paul Lofgren, Clinton Edgar Abraham Lopez, Watertown Lưu Nhật Minh, Oswego Michael Rudolph Lychowid, Syracuse

Kali Jane Malcott, Sterling Jason Maldonado, Bellport Daniel F. Malinowski, Lacona

- \* Stefanie Patricia Mangovski, Syracuse
- \*\* Stephen Andrew Manning, Mohawk \* Garrett Patrick Masterson, Montgomery
- \* Maximilian Lee McCrum, Theresa Alyson Leigh McDonough, Massapequa Logan A. McGloine, Holtsville Hannah Medina, Brooklyn
- \*\*\* Adriana N. Militello, Akron Makenzie Lynn Mills, Syracuse

Nastasha B. Mohr, Syracuse Sarah Elizabeth Janice Monnat, Pulaski

- \* Joseph Christian Montalvo, White Plains Kayla Jordan Morea, West Babylon Dylan Murphy, South Glens Falls Alicia H. Mustafa, Syracuse
- \* Yahya Ibrahima Ndiaye, Dakar, Senegal
- \*\*\* Anastasia Nedbalska, Warners
- \*\* Mark Nohomovich, Deposit

Salinger M. Oestreicher, South Setauket

\* Taeyoung Park, Seoul, Republic of Korea Julieann Charlotte Parker, Robinson Richard Nelson Pernice, Oswego Ryan P. Peterson, Holbrook Michael Scott Pitcher, Oswego Uriah Nathaniel Pizarro, Syracuse

Jenny Elizabeth Quiridumbay, Corona

Rabiu Oyindamola Rabiu, Oswego \* Arianna Esther Radilla, Staten Island Maryam Ahmed Rashid, McKinney, TX

- \* Kimberly E. Reilly, Latham Julia Lynn Restani, Clay Lauren Elizabeth Root, Warners Jacob Anthony Rosado, Watertown Shane Rosales, Brooklyn
- \*\* Gabrielle A. Roubanian, Bronx

Mariah Sackey-Mensah, Oswego Taylor Sajecki, Brooklyn

- \*\* Maria Belen Salinas, Staten Island Sean E. Schukraft, Walworth Autumn Schunk, Angola Erin G. Simmons, Syracuse Samantha D. Smalt, Wayland
- \*\*\* Matthew J. Smearing, Livonia
- \* Joshua L. Smith, Phoenix
- \* Shannon Elizabeth Spears, Marcellus
- \*\* Amei M. Standish-Warpus, Central Square Douglass Stapler, New York Julani James Summers, Brooklyn
- \*\* Zack Robert Summers, Lockport

Robert Joseph Taurisani, Syosset \*\* Kimberly Ruth Heath-Taylor, Dallas, TX Brett Michael Teran, Massapequa Nychelle S. Thomas, Syracuse Bryson Mark Tobolski, Oakfield Alivia R. Torpey, Franklinville \*\* Minh Khang Tran, Hai Phong, Vietnam

Erin Elizabeth Upson, Webster

\*\*\* Rachel M. Valente, Buffalo Kye Vize, Hamburg, PA

Makayla Lynn Warren, Colonie Caleb Whyte, Freeport Lily J. Wild, Buffalo Zacharias James Wilson, Perry Jessica Lynn Woolson, Oswego Gavin Tirrell Paris Wyatt, Rochester

Evan E. Yeager, Syracuse Ariel S. Yeni, Lynbrook



# School of Business

To keep pace with a rapidly evolving business world, programs in the School of Business integrate classroom learning with advanced computer applications and various forms of applied education, such as case studies, simulations, group projects and internships. Nationally accredited by AACSB International - the Association to Advance Collegiate Schools of Business — the school offers seven undergraduate majors, a master's of business administration, an MBA health services administration program as well as three five-year combined bachelor's/MBA degree programs, one in accounting, one in broadcasting and mass communication, and one in psychology.

# **Candidates for Baccalaureate Degree**

Subject to completion of all degree requirements, degrees will be conferred upon those individuals listed herein who have met the requirements of their respective degrees in December 2022.

In an effort to honor graduating seniors individually, SUNY Oswego selects faculty members to read each graduate's name as they receive congratulations from their dean and the officer in charge.

- \*\*\* Summa Cum Laude (3.80–4.00) identified by gold cap and gown.
- \*\* Magna Cum Laude (3.60–3.79) identified by gold honor stole.
- \* Cum Laude (3.30–3.59) identified by gold honor rope.

College Honors Program identified by silver tassel.

Cynthia Rebbie Alston, Oswego Neriah Amponsah, Bronx Jaden Taylor Anderson, Watertown Alyssa Renee Arcangeli, Burdett Milka Esther Arencibia Cespedes, Syracuse

Jared Daniel Barker, Camden

- \*\* Nicole Marie Bauer, Kerhonkson
- \*\* Hannah Michelle Berleue, Campbell
- \* Craig Daniel Bloeser, Syracuse \* Jodie Bortel, Liverpool
- Jessica Lynn Bourcy, Clayton \* Tamika Bucknor, Massapequa
- Katelyn E. Burns, Holtsville

Karen M. Canales, Westbury Priscilla Felicia Cardenas, Oswego Madison Charles, Liverpool Taylor Cimino, Webster \*\*\* Brina Collado, Lynbrook

Lane Patrick Daley, Johnstown \*\*\* Jordan Anthony de Perio, Lancaster Sarah Dolan, Oceanside Sidike Doumbia, Bronx \*\*\* Crystal A. Duncker, Levittown Amanda N. DuVall, Newark

Nathaniel C. Einstein, Cohoes Ashlee Simone Elie, Easton, PA

Sarah N. Fazio, Rome Justin Francisco Fiallo, Rockville Center Matthew J. Finder, Holbrook

- \*\* Ashley Nicole Goyeau, East Greenbush Michael Richard Grall, Stony Point
- \*\* Daniel Richard Greninger, Cicero Michael F. Grizanti, Liverpool\* Zachary Charles Guay, Syracuse
- Jonathan Christopher Hall, Proctor, VT \*\* Caitlin Elise Hart, Ballston Spa
  - Nicholas Huwe, Baldwinsville

Hannah Grace Ingerson, Egg Harbor City, NJ Zakariah Syed Ispahani, Camillus

\* Emily Jeran, Blue Point Seonghun Jung, Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea

Hanna Christine Keysor, Central Square Bashir Ahmed Khan, Fairport Shantie Krissoondatt, South Ozone Park \*\* Whitney Lopez, Schenectady Veronica Lowe, Lake Katrine

Nandi Nkola Makoyi, Latham Hans-Peter Philip Malinchoc, Mahopac

- \*\* Maxwell Phiilip Mastrogiacomo, Endicott Kasey McDonough, Syracuse Naomi Jewel McMullen, Victor Shania M. Meaker, Phoenix Elaina Mai Mocarski, Accord Matthew John Mrozinski, Schenectady
- \* Harith Muhialdain, Syracuse Desiree A. Mullen, Oswego

Maxwell J. O'Mara, Rochester Vincent Orrange Paton, Sodus Point

Rhonda Monisa Patterson, Baldwin Clive Don Persaud, Bay Shore Kiran Persaud, Floral Park Michael Peter Pezzullo, Hyde Park Jacob Schuyler Praefcke, Huntington

\* Melissa Anne Pulis, West Monroe

Makenna L. Reardon, Watertown Kyle J. Reilly, Smithtown

Shah M. Safi, Bronx John Francis Saleski, Syracuse Mitchell R. Schreiber, Kirkville Samantha Schwartz, Syracuse

- \* Jared M. Smith, Central Square Jillian Smith, Brooklyn Zechariah Vernon Stahl, Rochester
- \* Hayley Brooke Stolberg, Rochester Grace C. Straub, Allegany
- \*\*\* Megan Alice Swartwood, Auburn
- \*\* Justin Kyle Thomas, Pennellville Kayla Marie Tocci, Deferiet Trevor Tooke, Baldwinsville

Cristal Vernon, Brooklyn

Meghan T. Werth, Canandaigua Lashana J. Williamson, Valley Stream Alexis Anne Wolfe, Brewerton

Zachary Wayne Yearwood, Liverpool

Zachary Wallace Zielinski, Jacksonville, FL

# School of Communication, Media and the Arts

The School of Communication, Media and the Arts brings together programs related to the study and creation of messages through art and music, electronically and via the spoken word. The school combines the strengths of fine and performing arts programs in art, music and theatre with the highly diverse department of communication studies. Nine undergraduate degree options and three master's degrees are offered in addition to interdisciplinary majors and minors. Graduates in this division are identified by tri-colored cords representing brown for art and theatre, crimson for communication studies, and pink for music.

# **Candidates for Baccalaureate Degree**

Subject to completion of all degree requirements, degrees will be conferred upon those individuals listed herein who have met the requirements of their respective degrees in December 2022.

In an effort to honor graduating seniors individually, SUNY Oswego selects faculty members to read each graduate's name as they receive congratulations from their dean and the officer in charge.

- \*\*\* Summa Cum Laude (3.80–4.00) identified by gold cap and gown.
- \*\* Magna Cum Laude (3.60–3.79) identified by gold honor stole.

\* Cum Laude (3.30–3.59) identified by gold honor rope.

College Honors Program identified by silver tassel.

# Adilah Abdul-Matin, Troy Ben Adams, Manlius Isaiah Joel Allen, Lysander

- \* Angel Kay Milene Belford, Syracuse Austin Bishop-Carimbocas, North York, ON Lukas R. Brewer, Vernon
- \* Christopher James Brewster, Binghamton Maxwell Burton, Kings Park

\*\*\* Jacob Edward Hall Calta, Wells

- \*\*\* Lily Michelle Clark, Honeoye Falls
  \*\* Abigail Bridget Connolly, Elmira
  Agatha Correa, Mohegan Lake
  Abigail Morgan Czerwonka, Grand Island
- \*\* Sarah Elaine Dade, Whitesboro James A. D'Agostino, Roslyn Heights
  \* Halley Rose Dellostritto, Marcellus
  \*\*\* Melicae Elizabeth Doubling Kasting
- \*\*\* Melissa Elizabeth Dowling-Keating, Port Jefferson

Collin Patrick Flynn, Fulton Jack E. Franzino, Valley Stream Thomas K. Freeman, Mountainville

Shane Gallo, Hopewell Junction

- \* Christine Garvey, Webster Rachel Kristina Graf, Fairport
- \*\* Tunichia Marie Grant, Brooklyn
- \*\*\* Shanae Gray, Bronx
- \*\*\* Tessa Ramie Green, Memphis
- \*\*\* Sydney Isabelle Sunshine Havens, Rochester Unique Henegan, Bronx Jarrett Ashton Heron, Laurelton Emily N. Hoeflich, Elma

Brian James, Rosedale \* Megan Renee Jock, Hannibal

Parker T. Lardeo, Skaneateles Michaela Lawrence, Auburn Pablo Leon, Ellenville \*\* Veronika Losonczi-Edouard, Tarrytown

David Marin-Irizarry, Queens Sean Merrill, Liverpool \* Jared Robert Mills, Oswego Matthew P. Morgese, Syracuse Nicole Elizabeth Moriarity, Syracuse Amanda Morris, Rochester Ziyah Jailyn Myers, Brooklyn \* Faith Nicholas, Laurelton \* Colin J. Noftsier, Carthage

Brian O'Neill, Pearl River

Jillian Mary Plante, Prospect, CT

\* Nicholas Quiles, Syracuse

\* Kevin B. Quinn, Lake Placid

\*\*\* Noah Ramer, Watertown Jose E. Ramirez, Bronx

\*\*\* Shannon Marleau Reals, Liverpool Brendan Rechnitzer, Scotia Ryan George Ricketts, Brooklyn

\* Laura J. Robinson, Hamlin

Elysa Liane Salgado, Bronx

- \* Cristian Tyler Sanford, Levittown
- \*\* William Regan Shirley, Martinez, CA
- \*\*\* Ethan Scott Stinson, Pierrepont Manor

Amber E. Verrelli, Oneonta

- \*\*\* Mattie Isabella Wallace, Oswego
- \* Cole Reese White, Oswego
- Milan Wilkins, North Brunswick, NJ
- \*\*\* Jenna Marie Wilson, Cicero

Isabela Ymaj, Yonkers

# School of Education

Innovation in authentic learning has been a hallmark of SUNY Oswego since its founding in 1861. This creative spirit still thrives in the School of Education, where innovative methods grounded in research and early experiences in the field help students become teachers, counselors, school leaders, and wellness and technical professionals ready to meet the challenges of today's global and diverse educational institutions and communities. The school is accredited by the Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation.

# **Candidates for Baccalaureate Degree**

Subject to completion of all degree requirements, degrees will be conferred upon those individuals listed herein who have met the requirements of their respective degrees in December 2022.

In an effort to honor graduating seniors individually, SUNY Oswego selects faculty members to read each graduate's name as they receive congratulations from their dean and the officer in charge.

- \*\*\* Summa Cum Laude (3.80–4.00) identified by gold cap and gown.
- \*\* Magna Cum Laude (3.60–3.79) identified by gold honor stole.
- \* Cum Laude (3.30–3.59) identified by gold honor rope.

College Honors Program identified by silver tassel.

David Kofi Amponsem, Bronx Kendra E. Anderson, Preble Paige Tayler Anderson, Fulton

- William D. Banks, Lake Peekskill Kuvar Bhatnagar, Plainview
- \* Floyd Osios Bourgeois III, Cleveland \*\*\* Kara Brown, Clay
- Thomas John Bullock, Lake Grove
- \*\* Adrianna Capsello, Baldwinsville Alexis Marie Cornelius, Oswego Krystal Simone Curry, Syracuse

Matthew R. Danielson, Sayville Brett Jacob Kaspar Dawson, Lake Clear Jackson Marshall DeClerck, Goshen Nicholas Charles Demeri, Wantagh Brandon DiBattisto, Rochester

\* Sky Korean Domingo, Oswego Lia E. Dougherty, Huntington Station

Joshua A. Fetter-Murphy, Coram \*\*\* Kaitlin Marie Flint, Ava

\*\* Gabriella Nicole Galanti, Liverpool Mikhail Taymar Kaolin Griffiths, Baldwinsville

- Jonathan Mark Hansen, Gardiner
- \* Colby Owen Harblin, Ballston Spa Andrea D. Hernandez, Orlando, FL Matthew R. Hobbes, Bay Shore
- \*\*\* Jacob Robert Keel, Glenmont

Gianna E. Labbate, Clay

Brianna N. Mastrobattista, Syracuse Taylor Jean Miller, Windsor, CO Patrick Miskell, Livonia Alexandra Morsman, Corning

Jonah Patrick, Jordan \*\* Joshua L. Payne, Fairport Sydney Elizabeth Payne, Old Forge Taylor Marie Pettit, Clayton

Ryan M. Quenzer, Medford

\*\*\* Shauna Raye Rice, Castorland \*\*\* Chris R. Rinaldi, Latham John Rocco Robilotto, Sayville \* Christina M. Rocco, Bayport

- \*\*\* Gabriela Santiago, Bronx
- \* Alyssa Renee Schueler, Cleveland
- \* Haley Elise Sellers, Liverpool Braedy Isaac Sickler, Cooperstown
- \*\*\* Jacob Scott Sigerson, Center Moriches
- \*\* Nadine H. Standhart, Middleburgh David M. Sterling, Weedsport
- \*\* Desiree Michelle Stoddard, Canastota Laura J. Swayze, Preble

Garett Vaughn Taylor, Cicero

- \* Joseph Eugene Tilley, Dunkirk
- \*\* Madison Richelle Tracey, Ravena
- \*\* Gregory Sands Tripp-Basgall, Ithaca

# Class of 2022 Senior Class Gifts

SUNY Oswego congratulates and thanks the Class of 2022 for their philanthropy to *The Fund for Oswego*. Seniors, their families, faculty and staff have helped to support the senior class. In recognition of their philanthropy to their college, student donors and other supporters have been given the opportunity to share a message in celebration of this graduation.

#### Brittany Ableman '20

Thank you, Mom and Dad. I love you!

## Mina Aguilar

*Thank you to the Political Science Department for keeping me hopeful despite it all.* 

#### Braden Alessi

Thank you Mom, Tom and Molly as well as all the friends I've made during my time here. I would also like to thank the Meteorology Department for preparing me for my professional career!

#### Neriah Amponsah

Thank you to my parents for financially getting me through college. Also, thank you to my professors for being impactful in my learning experience at the School of Business. Special thanks to Taeko Kelly for all her help with my career and professional development and making an impact on my professional life.

#### Paige Anderson

Jacob Anderson Thank you Mom and Dad for supporting me. I love you!

#### Micah Audycki

Thank you to the Oswego Community for helping me and all of the 2022 graduates grow and flourish.

#### Skylar Bechard

Thank you, Mom and Dalton. I love you so much!

# Angel Belford

Thank you Veterans Club for your amazing support during my last semester.

#### Jeffrey Berns

In honor of Daniel Berns. We are so proud of your achievements. Love Mom and Dad.

#### Eileen Berube

Thank you for your endless support to my husband, Dad, Mom, Gram and Maddy, I love each of you so much!!

#### Richard Bettan '88

In honor of Adam Bettan. We are all so proud of you and wish you a future filled with happiness.

### Henry Betz

In honor of Alexander Jones. Congratulations, you made it. Good luck in your future endeavors. Henry Betz and Cynthia Zlotek.

## Emily Blake

Thank you Mom and Dad for supporting me through everything, and thank you Poppo for my first toolbox.

#### Caydee Blankenship

Thank you to my parents. You have been my biggest supporters. I love you!

## Craig Bloeser

Catherine Bower '77 Thanks to my husband, Mitch, for putting up with me during this whole process. We made it!

#### Madison Bowman Thank you mom for always believing in me. To the moon and back.

#### Monée Bratton

Thank you, Mommy. You are my best friend and greatest inspiration! I will continue to make you proud! Love Monée Charice.

### Tamika Bucknor

Thanks to my family and my daughter Tamia for supporting me through this journey! I love you all!!

#### Jessica Burggraf

Thank you Mom and Dad for everything! I love you so much!!

### Helena Buttons

Thank you to everyone who has supported me throughout these crazy four years. To my family, friends and many others; I am so grateful to have you on my team! Go Lakers!

#### Steven Cardi

In honor of Andrew Cardi. Congratulations! We are so proud of you and all your accomplishments. Love Mom, Dad, Matt and Nick.

#### Miranda Carlo

Thank you Mom and Dad for all of your support over the years, I love you. Thank you to my mentor throughout college, Dr. T. I wouldn't have made it without you.

Alexander Case Thank you Case Fam for your support! Alex.

Trina Catterson Thank you Mom, Dad and Randy for your endless support. I love you!

#### Joseph Champaign

Andrew Chiappone In honor of Alexa Chiappone. Lex, we are so proud of you! Go conquer the world! Love Mom and Dad.

#### Alexandra Ciarla

Thank you Mom and Dad for your unconditional love and support!

#### Lia Cicconi

Thank you Christina Vasquez and Lisa Evaneski for never giving up on me!

#### Taylor Coiner

Mom and Dad, thank you for all that you have done to support and help me get through school. I hope I can continue to make you proud. I love you!

### David Considine In honor of Joseph D. Considine. This is a huge ac-

complishment not everyone can reach. Jenna Coots

Thank you, Mom and Dad. I love you!

Kim Coots In honor of Jenna Coots.

Alexis Cornelius Thank you Mom, Dad and Aunt Bert. I love you!

#### Rebecca Cropsey

Thank you Mom, Dad, Jason and Julia for all your love and support, and thank you to my friends for being by my side every step of the way!

### Destiny Crossway

Thank you to all my friends and family who have been by my side these last four years. Thank you Mom for your endless love and inspiration. Thank you Grandpa for keeping me safe and working your magic up there, I love you. Thank you "Writers of the Universe" for helping me find my voice and motivating me to take the leap and follow my crazy dream.

#### Tracy Custodio

In honor of John Custodio. So thrilled to see you achieve your dream, John Francis Custodio! Love you always, Mom.

### Skylar Davis

Thank you to everyone who has supported me through this journey.

#### Jordan de Perio

Thank you to the School of Business and Ultimate Frisbee Club for providing unique experiences that I will never forget.

Beatriz Del Pozo Diez Gracias por todo Mamá y Papá, os quiero!

## Sharon Digamus

In honor of Samantha Digamus. Thank you to my family and friends who all believed in me!

### Stephanie Dittrich

Thank you, Mom and Dad, for all your support!!!! I would not have been able to do this without you!!! Love Stephanie.

#### Hiruni Dodangoda

A special thanks to my family for always supporting me!

#### Christopher and Jodi Eastman

In honor of Christopher Eastman. Christopher (Boo Bear), I used to look at you when you were a little boy and wonder where you'd be at this age. My wish for you was always happiness over achievement, but you conquered both. Congratulations on your success, your dad is looking down, and proudly. Can't wait to watch you conquer your next endeavors. I love you. Mom.

#### Kayla Elfers

Thank you to my family, friends and professors/faculty. I accomplished so much in my time at Oswego because of your never-ending love, support and guidance. "Is there a hey?"

#### Flor Estevez

In honor of Luis Liriano. He is an excellent son and a wonderful human being.

#### Ayinde Eustache

It's been a memorable time of growth at Oswego. I'm thankful for the experience.

Barbara Fike In honor of Sigma Delta Tau seniors.

#### Kylie Fischer

Thank you Mom and Dad for everything you've done for me!!

#### Kaitlin Flint

Dear Mom and Dad, My dream of becoming a teacher is coming true because of you. I can't thank you both enough for everything you do for me! Love, Kaitlin.

### **Trinity Fringo**

Thank you to my family and my love, I wouldn't have made it without your support!

#### James Gannon

In honor of Brooke Gannon. Congratulations Brooke! We love you. Love Mom and Dad.

#### Angelica Garcia

In honor of graduating as a Psychology major and transitioning on to focus on mental health counseling, I would like to personally thank my Titi Migdalia. Thank you for never giving up on me and for always believing in me. Te quiero hasta la luna y de vuelta!

#### Mark Geoghegan

Bailey, There aren't enough words to express our abundance of pride! "Life is a journey not a puzzle to solve." Love Mom and Dad.

#### Pamela Geres

In honor of Jake Geres. We are so proud of you Jake! Congrats to the class of 2022! Love Mom and Dad.

#### Doreen Gerstle

In honor of Carolyn Gerstle. We are so incredibly proud of you! Love you to infinity and beyond, to the moon and back! Love Mom, Dad, Michelle, Alex and Joseph xoxoxox.

#### Elizabeth Gocs '87

In honor of Angela Rose Gocs-Yowell. Congratulations on this great achievement! We're so proud of you and all of your accomplishments. Let your light shine bright in all you do and go with confidence in pursuing your dreams! Love Mom and the whole family.

#### Max Goldsholle

Thank you, Mom and Dad. I couldn't have done it without all the love and support!

#### Jose Gomez

To everyone who has helped me be successful in my short time here, I want to thank you so much.

# Tunichia Grant I love you so much, Kevy! Your support has meant

everything. <3

### Kenneth Greene

Thank you Oswego and especially the Criminal Justice Department.

### Alexander Griffin

Thanks to my family and friends, my colleagues and fellow filmmakers and the incredible faculty at this college. I couldn't have done it without you.

#### Fernando Gualtieri

In honor of Michael R. Gualtieri. We are so proud of you! Love you. Mom, Dad and Nicholas.

#### Alex Guerra

Thank you Mom and Dad! Thank you for always believing in me I love you so so much!

#### Olivia Gulotty

Thank you Mom, Dad and Sophia for supporting me throughout my college experience. I would not be where I am today without you. I love you! I would also like to thank my advisors, Dr. Elizabeth Schmitt and Maureen Melville for their continuous support and motivation. Thank you to the Marketing and Economics departments for providing a fulfilling undergraduate experience, all while working through the challenges of the last couple of years.

#### Vivianna Hartley

Thank you, mommy, I did it. Masters at 22! Although you're no longer here with me, I walk this stage in your honor. I would like to also thank my family and friends who helped me along this journey. I will forever be grateful despite everything; you all stuck beside me. I love you all!

#### Page Hazen

Thank you to all of the amazing chemistry professors and my advisors for always watching out for me and making sure that I reached the level of success that I was striving to achieve.

#### Zackary Hemphill

Thank you to my loving wife and two beautiful children for all of the support and sacrifices they have made to help me achieve success in my educational career.

#### Hannah Heyward

Thank you Mom and Dad for always believing in me, I could not have done this without your unending support.

David Houseman In honor of Patrick J. Higgins. Congratulations!

Taylor Howard In honor of all my mentors in the education program.

Lisa Hoyt In honor of Caitlyn Rosemarie Hoyt. Keep reaching for the stars! I am so proud of you! Love Mom.

Jesse Hunter Thank you Mom and Dad. I couldn't have done it without you!

Jack Joannides Thank you Mom and Dad. I love you!

#### Megan Jock

Thank you Mom, Dad, Erik and Natalie. I appreciate everything you have all done to help me get where I am today. I love you all.

#### **Timothy Johnson**

#### Fernando Justiniano

In honor of Sam Justiniano. Your perseverance and hard work has paid off. Continue to reach for the stars!

Gracie Kelly Thank you Mom and Dad. I love you so much.

#### Alyssa Kleppinger

Thank you to my mom and dad, Jonathan and Gabby, my grandparents, Dr. Sagot, Dr. Kristen Haynes, Taylor and the Foti's for pushing me beyond my comfort zone, supporting me in some of my most difficult times and giving me a second place to call home.

#### Deanna Kraft

In honor of Krista Kraft. So proud of you, Krista! Love Mom.

# Miriam Krupski

Thank you, Helen, for continuously inspiring me.

Kristin Kurish

Scott Lasher In honor of Sebastian T. Lasher. Congrats! Class of 2022!!

#### Brendan Lentini

Julia, without you I'd never have found the strength to make it to where I am now. Thank you my love.

#### Paul Levy

#### Stone Locke

Thank you to Alexa, my family and all the friends that have helped me get to where I am today. I love you all and I will forever be grateful for the impacts that you have made on my life.

#### Sophie Looney

Thank you Mom for leading me to teach and do what I love. I hope to always make you proud. You fill up my senses and I love you!

Michael and Karen Lychowid

In honor of Michael Lychowid. Congratulations, Mike. Very proud of you.

#### Jeremy Lynch

Thank you to my family and friends for supporting me through it all these last four years. Thank you to the Broadcasting Department, Brothers of Mu Beta Psi, WTOP-10 TV and College Choir for all the amazing opportunities I have had here at SUNY Oswego. I love you all!

#### John Lynch

In honor of Jenna Lynch. Go confidently in the direction of your dreams. Live the life you have imagined. Forever with you. Love Mom and Dad.

#### Christian Mackey

Thank you, SUNY Oswego, for all the opportunities you were able to provide!

#### Christopher Mackey

In honor of Christian Mackey. Congratulations Christian Mackey! We are so proud of all you have accomplished. We are happy to share the excitement of your graduation day with you. Love Mom and Dad.

#### Madison Mangogna

Thank you to my support system for making these past four years possible. You have always been a constant source of love and motivation and I appreciate you all so much. I want to give a special thanks to my momma whose hard work and dedication laid the foundation for my success. Thank you for trusting in me and pushing me to be my best self.

#### Jeffrey Marcal '90

In honor of Eric S. Marcal. Congratulations! We are very proud of you! Love Mom and Dad.

#### Keaton Maring

Coach Holman, thank you for persuading me to come to Oswego. I wish we would have had more seasons together but it was an amazing ride! I wish you the best of luck in the future, Go Lakers!!!

#### Ronald Maring and Lana Starbuck

In honor of Keaton Maring. Keaton, we are beyond proud of your accomplishments, both academically and athletically. Congrats! Love Mom and Dad.

#### Shanna McCarthy

Thank you to my husband and our boys for believing in me!

#### Zachary McDonald

Thank you to my family for making all of this possible! Especially my mother, Cheryl McDonald, and my grandparents, Dan and Gail Rizzo!

#### Matthew McDonell

Thank you Deanne and Alyssa. I love you! This is for you Mom and Dad. I miss you.

#### Nicolle McGee

Thank you to my family and friends; I wouldn't have made it without you! Excelsior!

#### Brian Mead

In honor of Amanda Mead. We are so proud of your success. We love you.

Muhammad Mehmedovic In honor of Ajsa Mehmedovic. You take your passion and make it happen. #1 Fans.

#### Bryan Merrill

Congratulations, Sean! We love you! Mom, Dad and Bryan.

#### Sean Merrill

Thank you Mom and Dad for your support on everything. Thank you Oswego.

#### Katie Miano

Thank you so much to my family who has supported me from the start. I love you guys with all of my heart! I would not be where I am without you and your endless love. Thank you for believing in me. <3

#### Sullivan Miano

In honor of our daughter, Katie Miano '22, TESOL and Linguistics major. We are so incredibly proud of all your accomplishments throughout your college career. You find new ways to impress us each and every day. Congratulations! Love Mom and Dad.

#### Lauren Michaels

Thank you Mom and Dad for everything you've done for me! Thank you to all the Education and Modern Language professors!

#### Salvatore Monachino

In honor of Chase Monachino. We are so proud of you and the man you have become. Congratulations. Love Mom and Dad.

#### Kailee Montross

#### Coleen Morris

In honor of Chelsee Morris. A river cuts through a rock not because of its power but its persistence. What's inside you is greater than any obstacle.

#### Paul Moss

In honor of Vanessa M. Moss. We are so proud of you and your accomplishments. Best of luck in your new adventure. Love Mom, Dad and Bridgette.

#### Peter Moukas

In honor of Thomas Moukas. Congratulations Tommy! We are so proud of you!

### Betsy Munroe In honor of Caydee Blankenship. You are our heart. Love Mom, Dad, Jax, Max and Rosie.

William Nabrizny In honor of Caryn Nabrizny. Love you Caryn. Reach for the stars!

#### Yahya Ndiaye

Thanks to my dad and mom for giving me the opportunity to go abroad to pursue an education. Thank you to SUNY Oswego for giving me such great opportunities.

### Noah Newton

Big thank you to my friends and family for all the support over the last few years. I love you guys!

#### Faith Nicholas

#### Jay Oher

In honor of Michael Steven Oher. We are so proud of you and all of your accomplishments! Always remember to keep your feet on the ground and keep reaching for the stars. Mom and Dad.

#### Anthony Olenick

In honor of Shane Olenick. Shane, we're so proud of you and honored to celebrate graduation day with you! Love Mom, Dad and family.

#### Yuliya Olesh

Thank you to my family and fiancé for the endless support.

#### Tracey Olulenu

We love you and are very proud of you! Love Mom and Dad.

#### Manuel Orta

In honor of Martin Peter Orta. Such brilliant success isn't possible without hard work, dedication and passion. We are proud of you.

#### Felicia Otts Thank you Mom Derek and Co

Thank you Mom, Derek and Cali for your undivided love and support. This one's for you!

#### Jack Palevic

In honor of Dina Palevic. Congratulations Dina! Job well done. So proud of you!

Thomas Pannullo Best wishes to the class of 2022! Thank you Mom and Dad for the love and support!

#### Sean Pastrick

Thank you to all the friends and memories at SUNY Oswego as well as those who have supported me along the way.

#### Timothy Penson

In honor of Timea E. Penson. We are sooooo proud of you. God bless your journey.

#### Alexia Perez

Mom, thank you so much for everything you have done and sacrificed for me. I am who I am today because of your unconditional love and continuous support. Thank you for always being so encouraging of me and my dreams. I love you!

#### Richard Pernice Finally, after 53 years!

Sherlly Pineda Thank you Mom and Dad for all the support. I love you.

#### Nicolette Provenzano

Thank you to everyone who has been there for me! I love you!

#### Melissa Pulis

To my family and friends, thank you so much for loving me and supporting me throughout this long journey leading up to today. I appreciate all of the encouragement and I'm grateful to have had you by my side. Thank you for sharing my special day today, but also being in my life.

#### Brallan Rabanales

Congratulations Brallan! I'm so proud of you, we love you! Love Mom.

#### Jaylea Ransom

To the place that I will always call home. Thank you SUNY Oswego.

#### Timothy Reilly

In honor of Timothy Reilly. Congratulations T! Our wish for you is that this life becomes all that you want it to! We love you and are so proud of you! Xoxo Dad, Mom, Kay and Kar.

### Leah Richter

Thank you to my parents and brother for always supporting me no matter what!

# William Rogers

Thank you Mom and Dad for the love and support.

#### Andrea Roos

In honor of Lydia Joy Roos. Congratulations! We are so proud of you and love you very much! Love Mom and Dad.

#### Ariah Rosas

Thank you to my family for being by my side and supporting me through this journey. I promise to continue to make you proud. I love you all!

#### Nicole Rose

#### Gabrielle Roubanian

Thank you Mom and Dad for all that you have provided for me and for having faith in me during my college career. I would not be who I am today if it were not for you both. I love you!

#### Noelani Saious

Thank you family for supporting my educational endeavors. I love you all! In honor of the faculty and staff.

#### Robert Schauwecker

In honor of Vanessa Ann Tolentino Schauwecker. With love and pride today and always.

#### John Schlinger

In honor of Kaitlin Sarah Schlinger. Good luck, Kaitlin, in your future as a teacher. We are so proud of your dedication and hard work. Love Mom and Dad.

#### Sean Schukraft

Thank you for always supporting me, Mom and Dad. I was only able to stay motivated because of you both. I love you both!

#### Ally Schutt

Mom and Dad, you are the best. Thank you for supporting me even when I told you I wanted to switch my major to art. I love you and I am so thankful for your love, help and support these past four years.

#### Kyra Scott

Thank you Mom and Dad for teaching me to always look on the bright side and for believing in me at times when I didn't believe in myself. To my big sister Tay, thank you for being my role model and for always having my back through everything! I am truly blessed for you all and I love you.

#### Jessica Sforza

Mom, Dad and Sienna. Thank you for always being a beacon of light and hope whenever there's an overthinking storm raging on inside my head. I couldn't have made it this far in life without the three of you supporting me and helping make my dreams come true. Love Jess.

#### Matthew Sforza

Congratulations Jessica Sforza. Class of 2022! We are all very proud of you. Love Mom, Dad and Sienna.

#### James Shimer

In honor of Brandon J. Shimer. Congratulations. We are proud of you.

#### Jacob Sigerson

Thank you to all who have supported me in this journey, especially my parents, Tracy and James Sigerson. This accomplishment is just as much yours as it is mine.

#### Martin Simanek

Thank you for four great years here at SUNY Oswego.

# Jeff Smith

In honor of Aria Jennie Smith. Congratulations Aria. We are so proud of you! Love Mom and Dad.

#### Brittney Sparceno

Thank you Mom and Dad and everyone else who has helped me along this journey. I love you all and am very thankful for everything!!

#### Shannon Spears

#### Robert Spratt

In honor of Piper Spratt. Piper, you are a star now, so go out and shine. Your peeps, Papa, Mama, Journey, Madeline and Daisy.

#### Nychelle Thomas

To my children and grandson, I love you! Failure is being too scared to try! Always remember practice makes progress! In honor of those who never stopped until they achieved their goals!

#### Rasheeda Thomas

Thanks to my husband and children. My greatest motivators. I love you!

#### Chyenne Tiller

Thank you to everyone with me throughout my journey for treasured memories and loving support.

#### Joe Tillev

Thank you Mom, Rocco and Skyler for being on this college experience with me! Special thanks to my tortoise, I love my tortoise.

#### Valentine Tinai

Liam Todd Thanks to the rents for sponsoring my geological journey!

#### Flemmie Tyson-Jones

Thank you Mom and family. Lutetium Vandium Yttrion Oxygen Uranium!

#### Dean Varvatsas

In honor of Zachary L. Varvatsas. Congratulations on your graduation! We are so proud of you! Love Mom, Dad, Dimitri and Nina.

#### Wayne Walsh

# Makayla Warren

Thank you to all my family and friends who have helped me get to where I am today! I love you!

Jill Watts Thank you to my wonderful family! I love you!

#### Paedyn Whitmore

Thank you professor Kathleen Locklear for helping me through all my college challenges and thank you to my family for all of the support!

#### Kendra Williams '20

Thank you Prof. Pagano and Dr. Khan for always believing in me. Thank you to Elvic Farms.

#### Zacharias Wilson Thank you to my family and friends who have always been there for me!

#### Taylor Wiltshire

Dana Wood Thank you to my sisters who have always had my back. Love in AD.

Tessa Woodhams Thank you Mom, Dad and Cathy. I love you all!

#### Michael Yarbrough

Kenya Young Thank you Mom and Dad for everything. I love you.

# Michael Zalepeski Johnny, your family is beyond proud of you. You are a

rockstar! Love Mom and Dad

# **Public Ceremonies Committee**

Nora Anderson Extended Learning

Richard Bush Technology

Mike Cleland Communication Studies

William Hammond Facilities Maintenance and Operations

Joe Hotaling Facilities Maintenance and Operations

Tyrone Johnson-Neuland Campus Technology Services

Rebecca Kempney Facilities Maintenance and Operations

Joy Knopp University Development

Jeremy Loomis Facilities Maintenance and Operations

Stephen McAfee Public Ceremonies Committee Chair, Auxiliary Services

Mark Mirabito Psychology Tim Nekritz Communications and Marketing

Jordan Perry Advisement Center

Mary Ann Perry Office of the President

Jose Ramos Facilities Maintenance and Operations

Kelly Roe School of Communication Media and the Arts

Melissa Semione Extended Learning

Michelle St. John *Registrar* 

Holli Stone *Campus Life* 

Scott Swayze University Police

Daniel Tryon Technology

Wayne Westervelt Communications and Marketing

Chad Whelsky *Human Resources* 

# **Special Thanks**

A special word of thanks is extended to those individuals who volunteer to serve as marshals and ushers for the day.

Thank you also to the Facilities, Maintenance and Custodial Staff, University Police, SAVAC, Registrar's Office, Office of Communications and Marketing, Campus Technology Services, Office of the President, Alumni Relations and Auxiliary Services, including the College Stores staff, for their work and participation in Commencement.

# An additional thanks to our trumpeters:

Anja Burkhart Senior, Childhood Education

Molly DeMarco Senior, Music

Jacob Lupino Junior, Wellness Management

Benjamin Sullivan Sophomore, Technology Education



A leader in education and an advocate of free public schools, Edward Austin Sheldon was responsible for opening the Oswego Primary Teachers'Training School. Sheldon's pioneering ideas in object teaching became a model for other normal schools throughout the nation and around the world. Sculptor John Frances Brines designed the statue that was constructed with penny contributions from school children throughout the state in 1899.

# **Visitor Information**

### **Emergency Assistance**

Medical assistance is available on the ground floor in the Marano Campus Center.

# **University Police**

315.312.5555

## Lost and Found

Inquiries should be directed to University Police at the phone number listed above.

### Health, Safety and Masking

For the latest health and safety information, visit **oswego.edu/oswego-forward**.

### Restrooms

Restrooms are on all Marano Campus Center levels. Ground floor restrooms are in the main lobby; second-level facilities serve upper seating.

### Refreshments

Refreshments are not permitted on the arena floor. However, refreshments are available before and during the ceremony at Crossroads on the upper level of the Marano Campus Center.

# **College Store**

Fresh flowers, frames and an assortment of emblematic clothing and merchandise will be available before and after the ceremonies in the concourse of the Marano Campus Center.

## Reception

All graduates, family members, guests, faculty and staff are invited to attend a reception immediately following the ceremony in the Marano Campus Center.

# **Photographs and Videotaping**

Audience videotaping and photography are permitted only from seats. We plan to post a recorded version of the ceremonies after the events on SUNY Oswego's YouTube channel, **youtube.com/sunyoswegovideo**. A professional photographer will be present at the ceremony. Graduates will be emailed a link from the photography company to view their photos. Graduation pictures can be ordered online at **geneseephoto.com**.

### **Notice to Audience Members**

Our commencement ceremony may be taped and broadcast via TV, radio and/or the internet in both live and delayed time formats. By attending this event, you are granting permission to have your likeness or image and your voice broadcast without restriction and without right of inspection or approval. Entrance into the event grants permission for your likeness or image to be used without remuneration and releases the campus and its representatives from all claims and liability relating to these broadcasts or their reuse.

# Departure

Audience is to remain seated until all graduates, faculty and platform party recess.





Voices fill the air

Singing reverently

Pledging our school fair

Truth and loyalty

This our song we raise

In her name and praise

Oswego, Alma Mater

Hail to thee!

